From: Kauffman, Laurie

To: R.O.V. Technologies. Inc.

Subject: RE: Control Number 580615 (Docket #03036563) R.O.V. Technologies, Inc.
Date: Thursday, August 15, 2013 2:35:00 PM

Thank you.
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Health Physicist

NRC Region |

2100 King of Prussia, PA 19406
(610) 337-5323

Laurie.Kauffman@nrc.gov

From: R.O.V. Technologies, Inc. [mailto:mail@rovtech.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2013 2:35 PM

To: Kauffman, Laurie

Subject: RE: Control Number 580615 (Docket #03036563) R.O.V. Technologies, Inc.
Importance: High

RE: Control Number 580615 (Docket #03036563) R.O.V. Technologies, Inc. License No. 44-30912-01

Ms. Kauffman:

R.O.V. Technologies, Inc., has received your request for additional information (Control No. 580615).
The documents requested are being prepared and will be forwarded to you as soon as they are
available.

NOTE: Please confirm receipt of this email.

Should you have any questions or require additional information do not hesitate to contact Tom Dente,
Jill Zachary or Jack Judge at Area Code 802 Telephone 254-9353.

Thank you.
Very truly yours,
Tom Dente

Radiation Safety Officer
R.O.V. Technologies, Inc.

CORPORATE OFFICES: 49 Bennett Drive, Brattleboro, VT 05301
SATELLITE MANUFACTURING OFFICE: 616 Franklin Road, Vernon, VT 05354
Telephone: 802-254-9353, Fax: 802-254-9354
24-hr Technical Support: 802-579-8150, 802-451-6232 or 802-380-0343

E-Mail: mail@rovtech.com - www.rovtech.com
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This email and any attachments may contain information which is proprietary

or confidential to R.0.V. Technologies, Inc. This information is intended solely for the
use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, any use of

the contents or attachments is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently
destroy the email and all related information. Thank You.
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